Bidder 4-Indiabulls

CLARIFICATION No 4

	SI No
	 Name of the Document
	Clause No. and Existing Provision 
	Clarification Required 
	Suggested Text for the Amendment
	Rationale for the Clarification
	PSEB Response

	1. 
	RFP
	Format 4.13.1 Format for certificate of relationship of Parent Company or Affiliate with the Bidding Company or with the Member of the Bidding Consortium, including the

Lead Member.
	Is this Format required if the Bid is submitted by the Bidding Company qualifying on its own strength?
	
	
	Please refer to clause 2.1.5 of RFP, which is self explanatory

	2. 
	RFP
	Format 4.5 Corporate Details: 
	What exact details of Directors are required to be furnished by the Bidders? Also at present the format does not have a specific place wherein, the same can be furnished. Kindly specify the same.
	
	
	Bidder should provide all the details of the Directors of the bidder company, as submitted with the ROC, including the Director’s Identification Number (DIN) allotted by ROC. 

	3. 
	RFP
	Format 4.8 Board Resolution 
	It is understood that the format for Board Resolution is applicable only where the Financial Evaluated Entity is other than the Bidder himself. Thus the Board Resolution is not applicable in case the Financial Evaluated Entity is the Bidding Company. However, in such case only Resolution No 5 shall be applicable.
	
	As resolution no 5 would work as a back up for the Authorized Signatory in whose name the POA has been issued.


	Please refer to clause 2.1.5 of RFP, which is self explanatory

	4. 
	RFP
	Format 4.9 Bid Bond
	In case the Bidding Company chooses to offer power from more than one generating source, would the Bidding Company be required to submit Bid Bonds separately corresponding to the capacities being offered from each of these generating sources? 
	
	Clarity with respect to the Bid Bond and the return thereof is required.
	Bid Bond is required to be submitted on the basis of Rs. Three laks per MW multiplied with the total quantum of power offered by the Bidder, as provided in the Format 4.9 of the RFP. 

	5. 
	RFP 
	Format 4.10 Format for Financial Bid
	In case the fuel tied up by the Bidder is partly imported and partly domestic; should the tariff filled in the required Format be the weighted average?

Also, how would the evaluation be done for such generation sources which are operating on such blended coal?
	
	Linkage given to coastal plants is approx., 70% of their total fuel requirement. Thus, the balance fuel requirement would be fulfilled from imported coal.
	The document considers only six possible sources of generation (Refer Clause 2.4.1.2 – Bidding Format Envelope 2) and the Bidders are expected to bid accordingly.

	6. 
	RFP 
	Format 4.11 Submission of last three financial years un consolidated / consolidated annual accounts.
	If the Bidding Company is a newly incorporated entity and the audited annual accounts for only 2 years; 2007-08 and 2008-09 are available. Would that suffice?
	
	
	 This is as per SBD and no change is envisaged

	7. 
	RFP 
	Format 5.8 Formats for bidders information & reference:

List of Banks
	Yes Bank may please be included in the List of Banks

provided in Format 5.8.
	
	The same has also been accepted by Maharashtra State Distribution Company Ltd. (MSEDCL) in their recent Case-I Bid for procurement of 2000 MW of power.
	This is as per SBD and no change is envisaged. 

	8. 
	PPA
	4.9 Liquidated damages for delay due to Procurers Event and Natural Force Majeure Events and Indirect Non Natural Force Majeure or Natural Force Majeure Event (affecting the Procurer)
	Procurers should also pay for the transmission and open access charges along with the capacity charges
	
	Seller should not bear the transmission and open access charges on account of procurers default. 
	This is as per SBD and no change is envisaged

	9. 
	PPA
	4.10 Liquidated damages for delay due to Direct Non Natural Force Majeure event
	Procurers should also pay for the transmission and open access charges along with the capacity charges.
	
	Seller should not bear the transmission and open access charges on account of procurers default. 
	This is as per SBD and no change is envisaged

	10. 
	PPA
	5.1.1 Notwithstanding any Scheduled Outage or Unscheduled Outage of the generating unit(s) and /or of the transmission system
	Scheduled Outages are mandatory for the maintenance of the Power Plant, therefore, Seller shall not be obligated to supply the Contracted Capacity to the Procurer(s).
	
	
	This is as per SBD and no change is envisaged

	11. 
	PPA
	9.7.1 c) In case of a Natural Force Majeure Event affecting the Procurers no Tariff shall be paid by the Procurer to the Seller for the duration of such Natural Force Majeure Event affecting the Procurers.
	In case the Seller is in a position to supply power & the Procurer does not off-take power due to Force Majeure, then the Procurer shall pay the Capacity Charges to the Seller as per the Declared Availability.
	
	
	This is as per SBD and no change is envisaged

	12. 
	Default Escrow Agreement
	Definition: Secured Obligations
	The proviso should be deleted and reworded as it gives the bank an upper edge over the Seller.

The Articles of PPA referred in the definition part needs to corrected as Article 11 is Events of Default and Termination and Article 14 is Governing Dispute and Resolution.
	
	
	Bank will have priority.

The cross references to PPA clauses is correct. There is no cross reference to article 14 of the PPA.

	13. 
	Default Escrow Agreement 
	Definition: Receivables
	It refers to property. Would the same also include immovable property and proceeds there from or only movable properties?
	
	
	The definition and clause where this definition is used is self explanatory

	14. 
	Deed of Hypothecation 
	2.2.1 C Following the occurrence of an Event of Default……
	The legal rights of the Seller are being curtailed by this provision. This clause needs to be suitably amended/ omitted/ deleted.
	
	
	This is as per SBD and no change is envisaged
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